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Pre-Bid Questions 

June 3, 2025 

 

Addendum #1 

 

 

Question: Will we want to do anything with the T1 11 on the sides? 

Answer: This will be done in-house. 

 

Question: What specific color for shingles? 

Answer: Charcoal  

 

Question: What is the spec on the ridge vent? 

Answer: In specs 

 

Question: Are we looking to replace the light panel? 

Answer: Yes, replacing the light panel with the color white to match the existing. 

 

Question: Did we specify ice and water? 

Answer: Yes, in the spec. 
 


